
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 
 

 

DATE: September 10, 2019 

 

TO:  BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM:         COLLEEN CARDENUTO, DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM & ADMIN.        

                       SERVICES 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT GRANT 

 

 

COMMENTS: 

 

Type of Grant:   

Title of Grant: Comprehensive Arts Planning Program (CAPP)-Perpich Center- Teaching and                 

                          Learning Through the Arts        

   

   

Granter:  Perpich Center- Teaching and Learning Through the Arts     

    

      

Grant Preparer: Molly Wiste  

   

  

Amount of Grant: Bemidji Area Schools will receive $2,500.00 each year for two years   

  

 

District Responsibility: In the first year, funds are to be used to facilitate the planning process 

that results in a three-year strategic plan for your district. The CAPP strategic plan developed in 

year one must be presented to (and accepted by) your local school board before year two funds 

are awarded. During the second year, funds are used to implement the first year action plan that 

is a component of your completed three- year strategic plan. During the two years of the formal 

program, each site is required to actively participate in up to six workshops.   

 

Purpose:  The purpose of this grant is to be used to develop a strategic plan that will grow and 

enhance our Bemidji Area School Art Programming. 

  


